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Murphy, Martin 0
A
From: Miller, Barry \\\
Sent: Monday, November 28,2011 3:07 PM
To: Thomas, George
Ce: Murphy, Martin; Cruz, Holly
Subject: RE: Seabrook ASR TIA 2011-013 (TAC ME7107)

Ok. | just meant that as a reminder since Holly will also have work to do on it once she receives the input from you, and |
know work schedules get out of whack this time of year.

h‘\(\
- From: Thomas, George \\\\\’l\
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:03 PM -
To: Miller, Barry ' o .
. Cc: - Murphy, Martin; Cruz, Holly
Subject: RE: Seabrook ASR TIA 2011-013 (TAC ME7107)

. Barry, -
Thanks. We should be able to meet the Dec 29 date for the draft to reach the Region. If any more changes arise, will
discuss with the Region promptiy ‘
George _— e o

From: Miller, Barry

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 2:55 PM
To: Thomas, George

Cc: Murphy, Martin; NRR_DE_DPR Resource; Cruz, Holly
Subject: RE: Seabrook ASR TIA 2011-013 (TAC ME7107)

George,

| think that should be okay too. But as a note to you and Holly (who will be assuming TIA PM duties starting
Dec. 5"), our original agreement per the TIA request was to provide the draft response to the region within 90
days of the inspection that ended 9/30/11. That would give a deadline of December 29" for it to be in the
hands of the region. If meeting this date begins to seem impractical over the next couple weeks, it should be
discussed with the region as soon as possible to ensure they're aware of the-schedule slippage.

Thanks,
Barry

From: Thomas, George ,

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 2:16 PM

To: Miller, Barry

Cc: Murphy, Martin; NRR_DE_-DPR Resource
Subject: Seabrook ASR TIA 2011-013 (TAC ME7107)

Barry, ( o -8
As discussed with you, ) (bye) ajand some new developments to Seabrook’s approach to }é
- address the ASR, | would like to request a change in the due date for “Draft TiA Evaluation to PM” from 12/2/2011 to

12/16/2011 for TAC ME7107, and also the number of hours from 360 to 500. The “Final TIA Evaluation” date will remain
the same as before. Please let me know if you are OK with this.
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© * Thanks.

George Thomas

Structural Engineer
NRR/DE/EMCB
301-415-6181
George.Thomas2@nrc.gov




